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HCARON °'TE  JANUARY 1, 1986
ANNENBERG RESIDENCE TIME DAY
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 1:10 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
1:10 P | The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.
B:43 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.
9:45 9:47 P The President talked with Lorraine P. Brown,
Eisenhower Medical Center, Palm Springs,
California.
11:49 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board

operator.
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HHRATION PATE JANUARY 2, 1986

ANNENBERG RESIDENCE TIME DAY

PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 12:01 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the residence of Walter H. and
Lenora Annenbergq.

8:00 R | The President received a wake up call from the
Signal Board operator.

9:13 9:16 R | The President talked with Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA) Charles Z. Wick.

9:59 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.
9:59 [10:22 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Annenberg residence to the Palm Springs
Municipal Airport.

10:30 [10:55 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Palm Springs Municipal Airport to Los
Angeles International Airport, Los Angeles,
California. For a list of passengers, see

APPENDIX "A,"

11:07 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.

11:07 |11:33 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Los Angeles International Airport to the
Century Plaza Hotel.

2:17 2:19 R | The President talked with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

2557 3:04 P The President talked with Barney R. Barnett,
rancher and personal friend of the President
from Torrance, California.

3:05 3:06 P | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
Kathleen Osborne.

4:47 4:49 P The President talked with Staff Assistant, Dottie

Dellinger.
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LOCATION DATE  JANUARY 3, 1986
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL —
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 8:25 a.m. PRIDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

B:25 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.

8:27 8:54 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Century Plaza Hotel to Los Angeles Interna-
tional Airport.

5:08 9:49 The President flew by Air Force One from Los
Angeles International Airport to E1 Centro
Naval Air Facility, El Centro, California.

For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

9:55 The President deplaned and was greeted by:

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

10:0173 | The President addressed the crowd gathered for his
arrival, including the El Centro naval facility
personnel, members of the Navy League, and the
Fleet Reserve Association.

Members of the press,

10:06 | 10:20 The President flew by Marine helicopter from El
Centro Naval Air Facility to El Centro del
Gobierno del Estado Plaza, Mexicali, Mexico.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

10:207? The President deplaned and was greeted by

Ambassador of to Mexico John A.

Gavin.

the U.S.
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el PATE  JANUARY 4, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:15 a.m. SATURDAY
IMN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
9:15 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 J12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on U.S. relations with Mexico and Canada.
12:13 The President returned to the second floor
Resgidence.
1:05 The President and the First Lady lunch in the
Solarium.
3:08 3:10 P The President talked with Vern Fraser, Director
of Golf, The Club at Morningside, Rancho
Mirage, California.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:35 The President retired.
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SRR PAE  JANUARY 5, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D,C. 9:20 a.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

12:35 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION

Eﬂg WHITE HOUSE
ASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE

JANUARY 6, 1986

TIME DAY
7:47 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:47
9:00
9:02

9:32

9:55

10:07

11:02
11:02

12:17
12:19
12:19

9:32

10:05

10:12

12:17

1:10

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President was telephoned by Tom Benson, owner
of the New Orleans Saints professional football
team. The President's Special Assistant,
Kathleen Osborne took the call.

The President met with:

Ezra Taft Benson, new President of the
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints (Mormon)

Steven M. Studdert, Consultant, Commerce
Consultants, Washington, D.C.

David C. Fischer, Senior Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer for
Huntsman Chemical Corporation, Salt
Lake City, Utah

ann C. Brock, Assistant Director, Office of
Appointments and Scheduling

Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
(continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

—JANUARY 6, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
[WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:19 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

1:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:29 The President went to the barber shop.

1:29 2:04 The President had a haircut.

2:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:05 2:08 The President met with Mr. Regan.

2:14 The President went to the White House theatre.

2:14 3:22 The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming news conference with senior White
House staff.

3:22 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:49 P The President telephoned Vincent J. Zepp, an
attorney in Scottsdale, Arizona, who had
written to the President regarding their
similar abdominal surgery. The call was
not completed.

§:52 5:03 P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn, and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, Caifornia.

7:10 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9:20 9:23 R | The President talked with Mr. Zepp.

10:28 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

PATE  JANUARY 7, 1986

TIME DAY

[WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IN outT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:32 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:32 J10:18 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:48 [10:57 The President met with:
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Regan
10:59 [11:01 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
11:02 The President went to the Situation Room.
11:02 [|12:19 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:21 [|12:57 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
The President had lunch.
1:50 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant and
Director of Public Affairs, Thomas F. Gibson.
The call was not completed.
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LOCATION DATE
JANUARY 7, 1986
' THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
hﬁSHIHGTDN, D.C. 1:59 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

1:59 2:00 R The President talked with Mr. Gibson.

2:00 The President went to the doctor's office.

2:07 The President went to the White House theatre.
2:07 2:59 The President participated in a briefing for his
upcoming news conference.

2:59 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:14 4:16 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

5:05 5:09 R The President talked on a conference call with:

Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada

Tyrus Cobb, Deputy Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

6:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
71:47 7:52 The President met with Mr. Regan.
7:54 The President went to the Blue Room. He was

accompanied by Mr. Regan.
B:00 The President went to the East Room.

8:007?| B:35? The President participated in his 33rd Press
Conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nation wide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

8:35 The President returned to the Blue Room.
8:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

8:52 8:53 P The President talked with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

9:28 9:29 R The President talked with Sarah McClendon,
correspondent for the McClendon News Service,
Washington, D.C.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JANUARY 7, 1986
TIME

DAY
9:45 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:45

10:35

The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
Y 6
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:35 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
9:35 9:54 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Thomas
9:54 9:56 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Fortier
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development
Mr. Thomas
9:56 |10:12 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Andrew L. "Drew" Lewis, Jr., Special Envoy
U.S.-Canada Consultations on Acid Rain
Linda Gosden Robinson, Senior Vice
President, Warner-Amex Cable Communi-
cations, New York, New York
william J. Russo, Director, Warner-Amex
Cable Communications, New York, New
York
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Foriter
Mr. Thomas
Mr. Svahn
The purpose of the meeting was to receive the
report from Mr. Lewis on the bilateral study
of acid rain.
Members of the press (in/out).
10:13 P The President telephoned former President
Richard M. Nixon. The call was not
completed.
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Loz PATE JANUARY 8, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE e T
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:18 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

10:18
11:19

11:24

11:26

11:32
11:40

12:007

12:00

12:54

1:02
1

02

11:20

11225

11:27

11:39

1:29

The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with Eric G. Bruggink,
Director of the Office of Appeals Counsel for
the U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board.

The President talked with Ronald R. Lagueux,
Associate Justice of the Rhode Island Superior
Court.

The President talked with Lawrence P. Zatkoff,
Judge, Circuit Court for the County of Macomb.

The President talked with Mr. Nixon.

The President telephoned his Assistant Press

Secretary, Mark Weinberg. The call was not
completed.

The President had lunch.

The President telephoned Malcolm 5. Forbes, Jr.,
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Editor in

Chief, Forbes Magazine, New York, New York.
The call was not completed.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with Washington-based Independent
Network Bureau Chiefs with:

Mr. Thomas

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

Susan Mathis Richard, Special Assistant and
Director of Media Relations

Thomas F. Gibson III, Special Assistant and
Director, Office of Public Affairs

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
The President participated in an interview with

Washington-based Independent Network Bureau
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

OATE  JANUARY 8, 1986

TIME DAY
1:02 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1229

1:36

2115

215

2:40

2:40

3:12

3:22
3:25

2:41

LLl

Chiefs. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A,"

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

National Retail Merchants Association
Convention

Inauguration of Governor and Lt. Governor
of Northern Mariana Islands

Jaycees Outstanding Young Americans
Dinner

Tribute to composer Irving Berlin

The President was telephoned by Mr. Forbes. The
call was not completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant,
Eathleen Osborne.

The President talked with Mr. Forbes.

The President telephoned Peter D. Hannaford,
Chairman of the Board, The Hannaford Company,
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Dennis E. LeBlanc,
Director of Federal Relations, Pacific Telesis
Group, Washington, D.C.

The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.
The President talked with Mr. BHannaford.
The.President met with:

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Speakes
{continued)
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e O JANUARY 8, 1986
ITHE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

Mr. Thomas
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Mr. Chew

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
9:09 9:10 P The President talked with a volunteer at the
American Leprosy Mission Television Telethon,
Elmwood Park, New Jersey.

10:05 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

P\ JANUARY 9, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

5:36

11:02

11:02

11332

11:34

9:35

9:47

10:02

11:23

11:34

12:02

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush,; Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
John H. Rousselot, Chairman of the U.S.
Section of the Canada-U.S5. Permanent
Joint Board on Defense (PJBD)
Gen. A.K. Davidson, Director of Plans,
Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS)
James M. Medas, Deputy Secretary of State
for European and Canadian Affairs
Tyrus W. Cobb, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Fortier
Mr. Regan
The purpose of the meeting was to receive the
report following the first meeting of the
PJBD.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with leaders of the Asian
American Voters Coalition (AAVC). For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
Vice President Bush

Mr. Poindexter
M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss concerns about
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.

G

" _JANUARY 9, 1986

TIME DAY
11:34 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:347

4:397

4:48

12:45

4:347

4:397

4:447

American Prisoners of War (POW's) and military
personnel Missing-in-Action (MIA's) in
Southeast Asia with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Bill Hendon, (D-North
Carolina)
Representative Robert C. Smith, (R-New
Hampshire)
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Oglesby

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the study.

The President telephoned Paul D. Wolfowitz,
Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian
Pacific Affairs. The call was not completed.

The President met with Vice President Bush.
The President talked with Mr. Wolfowitz.

The President talked with Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Representative Frank R. Wolf, (R-Virginia)

Elizabeth Brinton, Girl Scout from Falls
Church, Virginia

Jan Verhage, Executive Director of the Girl
Scout Council of the Nation's Capitol

Fullerton Brinton, father

Mrs. Fullerton (Noel) Brinton, mother

Heather Brinton, sister

Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with new members of the White House Press
Corps. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B.,"

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing White House
correspondent for TIME Magazine Laurence I.
Barrett.

The President returned to the second floor
{continued)
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LOCATION DATE
—ANUARY O, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:48 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

7:00

10:05

4:502| 5:007

Residence.

The President met with John R. Simpson, Director
of the U.S. Secret Service.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

T'HE WHITE
WASHINGTON,

HOUSE
D-C-

°'T"  JANUARY 10, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:03
9:03

9

e

32

9:51

Lal

11:01

11:06

11:06

12:02

12:53

1:08

9:32

9:50

10:08

11:03

12:02

1:05

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of sStaff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for MNational
Security Affairs

Donald R. Portier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with the Foreign Minister of
Japan Shintaro Abe. For a list of other

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch in the study.

The President met for a pre-briefing on his
upcoming interview with European Print
Media with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

The President participated in an interview with:
Henri Tierre, correspondent for Le Monde,
France
{continued)
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LOCATION

I'HE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE

JANUARY 10, 1986
DAY

TIME
1:08 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:32

2:10

Ll

2:10

2:46

8:007?

2:11

Leo Wierland, correspondent for Frankfurter
Allgemeine Zeitung, Federal Republic of
Germany (FRG)

Michael Binyon, correspondent for The Times
of London, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland (UK)

Ennio Carretto, correspondent for La
Stampa, Italy

Georg Possaner, correspondent for Die
Presse, Austria

Mr. Speakes

Mr. Djerejian

The President met with Secretary of State
George P, Shultz.

The President returned to the second floor
residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.

The President and the Pirst Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see e 08

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Jewel of the Nile."
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HATen CATE  JANUARY 11, 1986
ICAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

12:06 [2:11

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the nation's econony.

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Young Sherlock Holmes."
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HoeATIoN A JANUARY 12, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:57 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
1:57 2:28 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
2:15 R The President was telephoned by Ambassador of the
U.S5. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK) Charles H. Price II.
The call was not completed.
2:32 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
2:44 2:45 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
3:03 3:07 P The President talked with Ambassador Price.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JANUARY 13, 1086

™E  7:45 a.m. "M%Day

N out  [eHoNE| ACTIVITY

7145 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:06 9:28 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

Donald T. Regan.

9:28 |10:02 The President met for a national security briefing

with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R, Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
11:39 |11:41 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.
11:43 J11:45 P | The President talked with Mr. Regan.
11:46 |11:54 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Glamour Magazine's 1985-86 Outstanding
Young Working Women. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).
12:04 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:04 1:38 The President hosted a luncheon with founders of
Citizens for America. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:05 The Presidential party had lunch.

1:25 The President went to the Blue Room.

135 1:38 The President participated in a receiving line to
greet luncheon guests.

1:38 " The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:45 1:46 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Staff Assistant
and West Wing Receptionist, Nell Yates.

2:11 2:14 The President met with his Special Assistant for

2:15

Policy Development, Melvin L. Bradley.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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THE WHITE HousE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN
LOCATION DATE JANUARY 13, 1086
THE WHITE HOUSE o
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  2:15 p.m. M%Day
IN oUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:15 2:52 The President participated in a meeting with
members of the Council for a Black Economic
Agenda. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."™
2:54 2:56 P The President talked with Frank J. Magill,
attorney with Nilles, Hansen, Magill and
Davies law firm, Fargo, North Dakota.
2:56 3:00 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Deputy Assistant
and Chief of Staff for the First Lady, James S.
Rosebush and members of his family.
4:36 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:28 P The President telephoned Ahmire Ali Amin.
The call was not completed.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in
the study.
7:19 T:20 P The President talked on a conference call with:

10:40

Khalifa bin Salman Al Khalifa, Prime
Minister of the State of Bahrain
Ronnie L. White, Staff Member, National

Security Council (NSC)
Paul B. Skousen, Staff Member, Mational
Security Council (NSC)

The President retired.
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7:30
9:02
9:03

9:32

9:50
9:55

10:02

10:02

10:02

10:11

10:30

10:30

10:38

10:38

9:32

9:50

9:52

10:30

10:38

10:43
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JANUARY 14, 1986

7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Republic of
Ecuador with senior White House and administra-
tion officials. For a list of attendees, see

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the Republic of Ecuador and Mrs. Leon

Febreg-Cordero Ribadeneyra.
Members of the press.

The President and the Pirst Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Febres-Cordero.

The President escorted President Febres-Cordero
to the platform.

The President and President Febres-Cordero
exchanged remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Febres-Cordero to the
Green Room.

The Presidential party participated in receiving
line to greet members of the U.S. and
Ecuadorian official parties.

The President escorted President Febres-Cordero
to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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10:38 a.m. TUESDAY

with President Febres-Cordero.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with President Febres-Cordero.
The President participated in a meeting with U.S.

Ecucadorean officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "RB."

The President escorted President Febres-Cordero
tc his motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President bade farewell to President Febres-
Cordero.
Members of the press.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Gilbert M. Grosvenor, President of the
National Geographic Society
Dennis B. Kane, Vice President/Television,
National Geographic Society
John Barber, artist
Larry M. Speakes, Principal Deputy Press
Secretaru
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a painting of the Chesapeake Bay
and video tape of the National Geographic
Special on the Bay, "Chesapeake Borne."

The President met with:
Irving R. Kaufman, Chairman of the
President's Commission on Organized
Crime
Judith Hope, Vice Chairman, President's
Commission on Organized Crime
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Lowell Jensen, Deputy Attorney General
Mr. Regan
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with the interim report of the
President's Commission on Organized Crime.
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1:33 p.m. TUESDAY

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the
State Floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of President and Mrs. Febres-
Cordero.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Febres-Cordero.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Febres-Cordero to the
second floor Yellow Oval Room for cocktails.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line. For a list of dinner guests, see
[}

APPENDIX "C.%

The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for dinner.

The President and President Febres-Cordero
exchanged toasts.
Ye“t"—* - 8
o

The Presidential party-went t
coffee.

'é£e parlors for

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by
soprano, Jessye Norman.

The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Febres-Cordero to the
North Portico.
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10:57 p.m. TUESDAY

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
President and Mrs. Febres-Cordero.

The President and the Pirst Lady returned to the
Grand Foyer for dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
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7:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing

with:
Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National

Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President met with:

John C. Whitehead, Deputy Secretary of

State

Robert B. Oakley, Director, Office for
Counter-Terrorism and Emergency
Planning, Department of State

Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

Robert M. Kimmitt, General Counsel,

Department of the Treasury

Howard J. Teicher, Director, Near East
and South Asia Affairs, Natioal

Security Council (NSC)

The purose of the meeting was to discuss Deputy
Secretary Whitehead's upcoming consultations
with allies on the Libyan sanctions and

counterterrorism policies.

The President met with:

Samuel R. Pierce, Secretary of Housing

and Urban Development (HUD)

William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education

Alfred H. Kingon, Assistant and
Secretary

The President went to the South Grounds.

Cabinet

the Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary School.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Marian Blank Horn,

(continued)
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11:56 a.m. WEDNESDAY

Associate Solicitor (General Law), Department
of the Interior.

The President had lunch in the study.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with:

Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Near East and South
Asia Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President participated in an interview with:
Trude Feldman, correspondent for Transworld
Feature Syndicate
Mr. Djerejian

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 1083, the Low-Level Radioactive Waste
Policy Amendments Act of 1985 with:

Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carelina)

Representative Butler Derrick, (D-South
Carolina)

Representative Morris K. Udall, (D-Arizona)

Andrea N. Dravo, Consultant, House
Subcommittee on Energy and the
Environment

Henry A. Terhune, Staff of Representative
Butler Derrick (D-South Carolina)

Cynthia A. Blackburn, Staff

Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Paul H. Nitze, Chief U.S. Negotiator,
Intermediate Range Nuclear Forces
Negotiations
Mr. Poindexter

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
(cont inued)
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Room.

The President part;clpated 1n a message taping
session for:
. %+~ 15th Anniversary nf Haval Aviatlon
Indugural of Newsweek Magazine's Japan
Edition
Los Angeles Chamber of Cnmmarce
National Theater s 150th Anniversary
Special
PBS "Lesson in Space"
Public Service Announcement for Blood
Donations

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President was telephoned by White House Usher,
Nelson C. Pierce, Jr. The First Lady took the
call.

o R

The President was telephoned by Governor Mark D.
White (D-Texas). The President's Special
‘Assistant for Intergovernmental Affairs,
Andrew L. Card, Jr. took the call.

The President and the First Lady dinner in the
study. !

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

A€ JANUARY 16, 1986

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m., THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:30
9:05

11235

11:35

10:18

12:01

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Paul D. Wolfowitz, Assistant Secretary of
State for East Asian and Pacific
Affairs
Ann Mills Griffiths, Executive Director of
the National League of Families
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Fortier
Richard T. Childress, Director,
Political-Military Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
delegation's meetings in Hanoi on the POW/MIA
issue and the state of the issue in general.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a kick-off ceremony
for the Child Safety Partnership. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President and Vice President Bush had lunch
in the study.

The President went to the East Room. He was
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
A" JANUARY 16, 1986
TIME DAY

1:22 p.m. THURSDAY

N

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:22

1

33

1:46
1:57
2:05
2:05

1:46

1:43

3:12

J:l2

LLl

4:24

accompanied by Vice President Bush.

The President and Vice President Bush participated
in a ceremony to present the Young American
Medal. Por a list of attendees, see

Members of the press.

The President addressed approximately l1l1 guests
attending the ceremony.

The President presented the Young American Medal
for Service to:
Trevor Ferrell, 13 year old from Gladwyne,
Pennsylvania
Janelle Lynn Peery, 18 year old from
Cheyenne, Wyoming

The President presented the Young American Medal
for Bravery to:
Richard Makinson, 17 year old from Pixley,
California
Gregory Delzer, 17 year old from Lead,
South Dakota

The President returned to the Oval Office,.
The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting
to discuss the 1987 Budget of the U.S. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court and Chairman, Commission
on the Bicentennial of the U.S.
Constitution
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Mr. Regan
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
funding for the commission and its day-to-day
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D

+Ci

PAT®  JANUARY 16, 1986
TIME

DAY
4:00 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:46
4:46

5:08

5:107

5:167

6:06

4:45

4:52

5:167

un
we

23

6:10

activities.

The Pregident met with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Congressicnal Gold Medal to
the widow of Roy Wilkins, Executive Director,
Emeritus, National Association for the Advance-
ment of Colored People (NAACP). For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
Members of the press.

The President addressed guests attending the
presentation ceremony.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Commander-in-Chief's Trophy
to the Air Force Academy's football team.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E,"
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Ambassadors
and their families. PFor a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "F."

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Secretary, Photo
Office, Jaye Montieth and her family.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Coretta Scott King, Chairman of the Martin
Luther King Holiday Commission and
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE
JANUARY 16, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:06 p.m. THURSDAY
N PHONE ACTIVITY

widow of the slain civil rights leader

Samuel R. Pierce, Jr., Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Martin Luther King III, son of the slain
civil rights leader

Dexter S. King;,; son of the slain civil
rights leader

Bernice A. King, daughter of the slain
civil rights leader

Yolanda D. RKing, daughter of the slain
civil rights leader

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

Linda Chavez, Deputy Assistant and
Director, Office of Public Liaison

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President returned to the second fleoor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE  JANUARY 17, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

1N

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:01
9:06

9:27

9:27

S:41

G:42

10:10

11:40

9:23

9:41

10:10

10:30

11:42

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Ciriaco De Mita, Chairman, Italian
Italian Christian Democratic Party

Rinaldo Petrignani, Ambassador of Italy
to the U.S.

Charles H. Thomas, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for European and
Canadian Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Tyrus W. Cobb, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs

Neil Seidenman, interpreter, Department
of State

Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed approximately 115 members
of the American Legislative Exchange Council
(ALEC) and private sector advisers,

Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval COffice.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Fortier
Mr. Regan

The President talked on a conference line with:
Leon Febres-Cordero, President of the
Republic of Ecuador
Jacqueline Tillman, Deputy Director, Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
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LOCATION

[THE WHITE
HASHINGTDN, D.C,

HOUSE

°AT® JANUARY 17, 1986

TIME DAY

11:55 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:55

11:56

12:04

12:32

12:36

12:42

12:457

7:02

L

7:18
8:007?

12:42

12:45

6:2972

7219

P

The President telephoned his Assistant for
Presidential Personnel, Robert H, Tuttle.
The call was not completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President telephoned his otorhinolaryngologist
(ear doctor), Dr. Howard P, House. The call
was not completed.

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Bethesda Naval Hospital's landing zone to
Building 9.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Adm. Richard Shaffer, Commanding Officer,
Bethesda Naval Hospital
Capt. Stephen Amis, Commanding Officer,
Bethesda Naval Hospital

The President underwent a routine post operative
examination, including, blood tests, x-rays,
a CAT scan and colonoscopy.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
Camp David. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"A Place in the Sun."
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e OATE  JANUARY 18, 1986
EiHP DAVID, TIME DAY
RYLAND 9:37 a.m. SATURDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
9337 9:39 R | The President talked with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.
12:06 [12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, 1986.
6:40 6:51 P The President talked with Stuart K. Spencer,
President of Spencer-Roberts Consulting
Company, Beverly Hills, California.
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Prizzi's Honor."
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o DATE  JANUARY 19, 1986
CAMP DAVID, e o
MARYLAND 5:34 p.m. SUNDAY
iN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
5:34 5:38 R The President talked with his Chief of staff,
Donald T. Regan.
8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"The Color Purple.”™
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LOCATION
AT JANUARY 20, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:24 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
12:24 |12:32 P The President talked with Roy M. Brewer, Labor

12:45 1:14

4:56 5:36

10:15

Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union, Los Angeles, California.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A,"

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President went to the Oval Office.
The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The Pirst Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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LOCATION

DATE

JANUARY 21, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:25 The President met with:
GCeorge H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
The President met with:
9:25 9:37 Vice President Bush
9:25 9:37 James A. Baker II1I, Secretary of the
Treasury
9:25 9:37 Mr. Regan
9:32 9:37 M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
9:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:37 110335 The President participated in a meeting with the
Republican Congressional leadership. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"
10:34 |10:35 The President met with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.
10:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:35 |10:44 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for Natiocnal
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:44 | 10:48 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Secretary Shultz

Robert L. Barry, Head of the U.S. Delega-
tion to the Stockholm Conference on
Security and Confidence-Building
Measures and Disarmament in Europe
(CDE)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Fortier

Sven F. Kraemer, Director of Arms Control,

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

PATE  JANUARY 21, 1986

TIME DAY
10:44 a,m, TUESDAY

I

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:48

10:52

11235

11:41

12:03

12:37

1:03
1:03

2:00

13

11
11

12
12

1
1

2

2

:13

:38
143

:45

=40

:45
:25
:02

07

LL

Defense Programs and Arms Control,
National Security Council (NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the
last round of the Stockholm Conference.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Fortier

The President was telephoned by his otorhinolaryn-
gologist (ear doctor), Dr. Howard P. House.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Dr. House.

The President talked with his Assistant for
Presidential Personnel, Robert H. Tuttle,

The President had lunch in the study.

The President talked with:
Representative Robert H. Michel,
(R-I1llinois)
Representative James C. Wright, (D-Texas)

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr, Regan

The President met with:
The First Lady
Lee L. Verstandig, Assistant and Chief
of Staff for the First Lady

The President met with:
The First Lady
James D. Robinson III, Chairman of the
United Way of America
William Aramony, President, United Way of
America
Richard Ferris, Chairman, the United Way
Centennial Year
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
(continued)
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e PATE _JANUARY 21, 1986

THE WHITE BOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:02 p.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

and Director, Presidential

Appointments and Scheduling
The purpose of the meeting was to receive a
report of the 1985 United Way fundraising
effort and to announce the President's
acceptanced as Honorary Chairman of the
United Way Centennial Year.

Members of the press (in/out).

2:07 2:15 The President met with the First Lady.
2:19 The President went to the doctor's office.
2:28 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

3:54 3:55 R The President talked with:
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
Senator Robert C. Byrd, (D-West Virginia)

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:58 The President and the FIrst Lady went to the North
Grounds.

8:58 9:04 The President and the First Lady motored from the

North Grounds of the White House to the

National Building Museum, F Street entrance.

9:04 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

James Robinson, Chairman, Republican
National Eagles Inaugural Anniversary
Dinner Dance

Keith L. Brown, Chairman, Republican
National Finance Committee

-

9:04 9:56 The President and the First Lady attended the
Republican National Eagles Club 4th Inaugural
Anniversary Dinner Dance.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room.

9:10? The President and the First Lady went to the
reception room. They were accompanied by
Vice President and Mrs. Bush.
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OCATION
’ PAT®  JANUARY 21, 1986
NATIONAL BUILDING MUSEUM TE DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:10 p.m. TUESDAY
;] ACTIVITY

9:107

9:257?

9:357

9:507?

9:56

10:01

10:45

The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room. They were accompanied by Vice
President and Mrs. Bush.

The Presidential party went to the offstage
announcement area.

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats on the dais platform.

The President was introduced by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada).

The President addressed approximately 800 guests
attending the dinner.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
National Building Museum to the South Grounds
of the White House.

The President and the First Lad returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

|[WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 22, 1986
TIME DAY

B:42 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

B:42
8:42

9:57

-

10:18

10:41

11:01

12:02

12:02

12:08
12:17
12:17

9:55

10:18

10:41

10:57

11:04

12:07

12:06

12:13

1:32

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting with a
group of Republican Senators. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M., Poindexter, Assistant for Hational
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President participated in a meeting with
Noboru Takeshita, Minister of Finance of
Japan. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President talked with Ronald H. Walker,
Senior Partner and Managing Director of Korn
Ferry International, Washington, D.C.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Liaison, Linda Chavez.

The President talked with Mrs. Nellie J. Gray,
President of the March for Life Education and
Defense Fund, Washington, D.C. The President's
remarks were broadcast live over public address
system to the premarch rally of the "March for
Rally" sponsored by a coalition of antiabortion
groups.

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President hosted a luncheon for the newly
constituted Presidential Board of Advisors
on Private Sector Initiatives, For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

PTE  JANUARY 22, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:17 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Members of the press (in/out).
1:1272 The President addressed luncheon guests.
1:32 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:32 1:48 The President met with.Secretary of State

1:48 2:17

4222

2:22 2:45

3:40

T:00
10:30

George P. Shultz.

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with a
group of Pro-Life Leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D,"

Members of the press.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Regan
M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JANUARY 23, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:44 The President went to the State Dining Room.
8:44 9:22 The President hosted a breakfast meeting with a
group of Republican Senators. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:22 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:23 9:45 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T, Regan, Chief of Staff
9:44 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert C.
Byrd (D-West Virginia). The call was not
completed.
9:45 |10:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M, Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

10:09 |10:12 P The President talked with Senator Byrd.

10:47 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.

10:47 |[10:59 The President addressed the Coalition of Americans
for Privatization on the merits of the pending
sale of Conrail.

Members of the press.
10:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:01 [11:06 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Regan
11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:07 | 12:12 The President participated in a meeting to discuss

economic issues with members of the President's
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D

tcl-

DATE  JANUARY 23, 1986

TIME DAY
11:07 a.m. THURSDAY

IM

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:12

[
e

33

4:357

4:4572

1:41

4:387

4:457

4:507?

Economic Policy Advisory Board (PEPAB). For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B.,"

The President returned to the Oval Office,
The President had lunch.
The President met with:
Fobert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting
to discuss the upcoming State of the Union

Address, the budget, and the economic report.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval 0Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the 1987 budget proposal with a group of
corporate chief executive officers. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the 0Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the U.S5. winners of the International
Youth Skill Olympics. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "E,"
Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the Al Unser racing car family. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F.,"
Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with his Deputy Assistant and Director, Office

of Intergovernmental Affairs, Deborah L.
{continued)
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Eo °AT"  JANUARY 23, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:45 p.m, THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Steelman.

5:02 The President went to the East Room.

5:02 5:20 The President hosted a reception for members of
the Republican MNational Committee (RNC).

5:20 > The President returned to the second floor
Residence,.

5:26 5:27 123 The President talked with his Staff Assistant,
Dottie Dellinger.

6:15 6:18 R The President talked with Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA) Charles Z. Wick.

7:24 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

1525 7329 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the residence of Arnaud de
Borchg e, Editor in Chief of the Washington
Times,

7:30 |10:33 The President and the First Lady attended a cock-
tail and dinner party hosted by Mr. and Mrs.
de Borchgrave. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "G."

7:30 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Mr. and Mrs. de Borchgrave.

The Presidential party went inside the residence
for cocktails and dinner.

G:28 B The President was telephoned by Mr. Poindexter.
The call was not completed,

10:33 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

10:33 [10:329 The President and the First Lady motored from the
de Borchgrave residence to the South Grounds of
the White House.

10:40 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence,
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D AT JANUARY 23, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:45 p.m. THURSDAY
IM ouT PFHOME ACTIVITY

10:45 |10:48 P The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

11:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JANUARY 24, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

‘ |PHONME

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:18
9:21
9:21

10:18

10:27

10:54

11:18

12:00
1:12

10:16

10:25

10:34

10:59
11:24

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
withs

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Afghan children, being treated in the U.S.
for wounds and burns received as a result of
the fighting in their homeland. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
tax reform legislation with:

Vice President Bush

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Senator Bob Packwood, (R-Oregon)

Richard G. Darman, Assistant Secretary of
the Treasury

Mr. Regan

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for U.S. News and World Report magazine with
photographer, Tim Murphy.

The President had lunch.

The President went to Room 474, the Indian Treaty
Room, in the 01d Executive Office Building.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

°ATE JANUARY 24, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:12 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

1:12 1:18 The President greeted approximately 90 members of
the National Conference of Republican Mayors
and Municipal Elected Officials (NCRMMEO) and
their guests.

1:18 The President went to Room 450.

1:18 1:30 The President addressed representatives of
business, Republican activists, and other
interest groups on the 1987 budget proposal.

Members of the press.

1:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:32 2:08 The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter

2:09 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:09 2:43 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the 1987 budget proposal with a group of
corporate chief executive officers. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,"

2:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:45 2:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with an old personal friend, Preston H. Long.

3:13 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:19 3:20 P The President talked with Brooke Vosburgh,
Secretary to the Chief of Staff.

4:27 The President went to the doctor's office.

5:10 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

6:46 R | The President was telephoned by Representative
Bobbi Fiedler (R-California). The call was
not completed.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:40 The President retired,
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

A" JANUARY 25, 1986

TIME DAY
10:20 a.m. SATURDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:20
11:18

11:50

12:06

11252

7:35

i1323

12:11

7:04

9:32

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked on a conference call with:
Margaret Thatcher, Prime Minister of the
United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK)
Ronald L. White, Staff Member, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on his upcoming State of the Union Address,

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.
The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Capital Hilton Hotel.

The President attended the 72nd Annual Alfalfa
Club Dinner.
Members of the press.

The President went inside and was greeted by:

George H. Bush, Vice President and outgoing
President of the Alfalfa Club

Senator Ernest F. Hollings, (D-South
Carclina); and incoming President of
the Alfalfa Club

William T. Bell, Chairman, Alfalfa Club
Dinner Committee

Carl Mottek, President of Hilton Hotels

Kevin Deverich, General Manager, Capitol
Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C.

The President went to the Continental Room and
greeted head table guests. For a list of head
table guests, see APPENDIX "A."

The President, accompanied by Vice President Bush,
went to the offstage announcement area.

The President went to his seat at the head table
(continued)
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CAPITAL BHILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
in the Continental Room.
8:057? The Presidential party had dinner.
9:107 The President was introduced by Senator Hollings.
9:15? The President addressed approximately 650 members
of the Alfalfa Club.
9:30 The President returned to his motorcade.
9:32 :34 The President motored from the Capital Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
9:36 The President returned to the second floor

10:20

Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

HE WHITE HOUSE
ASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JANUARY 26, 1986

TIME DAY
9:20 a.m. SUNDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:20
12:30

3:26

6:45

9:06
9:39

9:42

10:00

9:09
9:42

9:46

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium,

The President met with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

The President met with Mr. Kuhn.
The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a pre-super bowl
game interview with correspondent for NBC
News, Tom Brokaw.

The President and the First Lady watched the
Super Bowl XX football game between the
Chicago Bears and the New England Patriots.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

The President talked with Mr. EKuhn.

The President talked with Mike Ditka, Coach for
the Chicago Bears professional football team.
The purpose of the call was to congratulate
Coach Ditka and his team for winning Super
Bowl XX.

The President talked with:
Raymond Berry, Coach for the New England
Patriots professional football team
Billy Sullivan, owner of the New England
Patriots professional football team
The purpose of the call was to express his
condclences upon the teams loss to the Chicago
Bears during Super Bowl XX.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

HE WHITE HOUSE
ASHINGTON, D.C.

°ATE  JANUARY 27, 1986
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
5:01
9:01

9:32

9:51

10:08

11:00

11:00

11:15
12:06
12:11

10:08

10:09

11:15

12:09

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Senator Edward P, Kennedy,
(D-Massachusetts)
Lawrence Horowitz, Administrative
Assistant to Senator Kennedy
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Portier
Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant
and Senior Director, Bureopean and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
Senator Kennedy's upcoming trip to the Soviet
Union.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President went to Room 450 in the 0Old
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed approximately 180 repre-
sentatives of various interest groups,
including Republican activists on the 1987
budget proposal.

Members of the press,
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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LOCATION
A JANUARY 27, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
12:11 1:08 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
1:08 1:12 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

2:01 2:04 The President met with Mr. Regan.

2:04 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:04 2:34 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the 1987 budget proposal with a group of
corporate chief executive officers. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

2:33 2$358 The President met with Mr. Regan.

2:36 2:39 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the press while working on his
upcoming State of the Union Address.

3:04 3:06 P The President talked with former President
Richard M. Nixon.

3:30 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

4:30 4:36 R The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
11:00 The President retired.
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AR AT JANUARY 28, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:31 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:31 9:35 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
9:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:37 |10:42 The President participated in a meeting with
Bipartisan Members of Congress. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:43 |10:55 The President met for a national security briefing
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Portier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:55 | 10:57 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
10:57 | 11:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity

Vice President Bush

Senator Frank H. Murkowski, (R-Alaska)

Xuan Thi Nguyen, escaped from Vietnam in
1978 and settled in Alaska

Bill Uhlig, husband of Xuan Thi Nguyen

Chi Nguyen, 9 year old daughter of Xuan Thi
Nguyen, who was recently released by
the Vietnamese authorities to join her
mother in Alaska

Va Chin Nguyen, 10 year old son of Xuan Thi
Nguyen, who was recently released by
the Vietnamese authorities to join his
mother in Alaska

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JANUARY 28, 1986

TIME DAY
10:57 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:32

11:43

11:44

11:59
12:02
12:58

12:58

11:43

11:44

12:02

12:01

12:55

1:08

Mr. Regan

Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

Frederick D. McClure, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with news anchors with:

W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President

Mr. Poindexter

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Mr. Fortier

Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
The purpose of the meeting was to inform the
President of the Space Shuttle Challenger's
explosion.

The President went to the study and viewed on
television a replay of the explosion of the
Space Shuttle Challenger. He was accompa-
nied by:

Vice President Bush

Mr. Regan

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and
Director of Communications

James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met with a group of journalists
attending a briefing luncheon on the State

of the Union message. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A®  JANUARY 28, 1986

TIME DAY
12:58 p.m. TUESDAY

N ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:587 ?

1:08
1:10 1:18

1:24 | 1:28

1:27 1:29

2:03 2:04

2:39

3:59 4:00

L1l

4:51

5:00 5:08

The President participated in a question and
answer session on the recent explosion of
the Space Shuttle Challenger with luncheon
guests.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with four young heroes who will
mentioned in the President's State of the Union *
Address. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "C,"
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:

William R. Graham, Acting Administrator
of the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration (NASA)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Speakes

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Speakes
Mr. Kuhn

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President talked on a conference call with:
Rajiv Gandhi, Prime Minister of the
Republic of India
Ralph H. Sigler, Deputy Director, Situation
Room

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
He was accompanied by:
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's
brother
Geoffrey Davis, the First Lady's nephew

The President made an Address to the Nation on
the explosion of the Space Shuttle Challenger.
The President's remarks were broadcast live

(continued)
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JANUARY 28, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:00 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ourt PHONE ACTIVITY

over nation wide radio and television.

5:12 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:
Dr. Davis

Geoffrey Davis

7:20 The President had dinner with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter

Dr. Davis

Lady's sister-in-law
Geoffrey Davis

10:35 The President retired.

Mrs. Richard (Patricia ) Davis, The First
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

A" JANUARY 29, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:01 9:32 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:32 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:55 |10:13 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
objectives for the upcoming Tokyo Summit with
administration officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:13 |10:17 The President met with Mr. Regan.
10:17 |10:21 THe President made an announcement to the press
on his intension to nominate Richard E. Lyng,
as Secretary of Agriculture.
Members of the press.
10:23 |10:26 The President met with his Counsel, Fred F.
Fielding.
10:57 |11:02 The President met to discuss his upcoming trip
to the Johnson Space Center in Houston, Texas,
for the memorial service for the crew of the
Space Shuttle Challenger with:
Mr. Regan
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Andrew J. Littlefair, Staff Assistant,
Presidential Advance Office
James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant
11:13 |11:40 The President met with Mr. Poindexter.
12:00 |12:45 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:28 The President went to the doctor's office.
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AR A" JANUARY 29, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

1:30 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:12 2:13 P The President talked with Mrs. Gregory B. (Marcia)
Jarvis, widow of the payload specialist who
was killed in the explosion of the space
shuttle Challenger.

2:16 2:20 P The President talked with Mrs. Michael J. (Jane)
Smith, widow of the pilot killed in the
explosion of the space shuttle Challenger.

2:23 2327 P | The President talked with Mrs. Ronald E. (Cheryl)
McNair, widow of mission specialist killed
in the explosion of the space shuttle
Challenger.

2:30 P The President telephoned Steven McAuliffe, husband
of mission specialist and teacher Sharon
Christa McAuliffe, who was killed in the
explosion of the space shuttle Challenger.
The call was not completed.

2:39 P The President telephoned Mrs. Ellison E. (Larna)
Onizuka, widow of mission specialist killed
in the explosion of the space shuttle
Challenger. The call was not completed.

2:49 2:50 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

3:04 3:05 P The President talked with Mr. McAuliffe.

3:09 3:11 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Chief Speechwriter, Anthony Dolan.

6:04 6:08 P | The President telephoned Mrs. Onizuka. The
President talked with Claude Onizuka, brother
of the astronaunt and Mrs. Onizuka, their
mother.

T:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:15 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:45 The President went to the State Dining Room.
8:45 9:14 The President participated in a breakfast meeting
to discuss the legislative agenda with
Republican Members of Congress. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:18 9:37 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:37 9:54 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:56 |10:11 The President met to discuss the situation in
Angola with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs
Dr. Jonas Savimbi, President of the
National Union for the Total
Independence of Angola (UNITA)
10:11 |10:12 The President met with Mr. Regan.
10:34 |10:36 THe President met with Mr. Regan.
10:40 |10:44 P | The President talked with Raymond J. Deari, New
York, New York.
12:00 |12:45 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.
2:32 2:34 P The President talked with Rawleigh Warner, Jr.,
Chairman of the Board, Mobil 0il Corporation,
New York, New York.
3:02 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
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LOCATION

D.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

C.

DATE  JANUARY 30, 1986

TIME DAY
3:02 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:02

3:15

3:197

3:29
3:38

3:38

-

3:29

32217

3:29

3:37

<

7

e

16

16

The President participated in a briefing for
financial contributors to programs in support
of the administrations defense and foreign
policies, sponsored by the National Endowment
for the Preservation of Liberty (NEPL), a
special program of the American Conservative
Trust (ACT). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with author, Ellen Garwood.

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:
National Religious Broadcasters Convention
Associated Builders and Contractors
Convention
Hospice Charitable Fundraiser
Generic Budget Messages

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Washington Hilton Hotel,
T Street Entrance.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room and were greeted by Resident
Manager of the Washington Hilton Hotel,
Ly Ping Wu.
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EoARON OATE  JANUARY 30, 1986

WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 p.m. THURSDAY

N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
The President and the First Lady went to the
Cabinet Room and participated in a receiving
line.
7:30 |10:08 The President and the First Lady attended the 13th
Annual Conservative Political Action Conference
(CPAC) Reception and Dinner.
Members of the press.
The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room to greet head table guests.
The President and the First Lady went to the
offstage announcement area.
8:05? The President and the First Lady went to their
seats at the head table.
8:107 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:307 The President was introduced by David Keene,
Chairman of the American Conservative Union.
9:357 The President addressed guests attending the
CPAC reception and dinner.

10:05? The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.

10:08 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

10:08 |10:13 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Washington Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.

10:14 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

10:30 The President retired.
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o DATE  JANUARY 31, 1986
g:gHﬁﬁéigﬂ?og?g. T 7:00 a.m. ?ﬁIDAY
N out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:00 The President and the First Lady had juice.
B:44 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
8:46 8:52 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from the South Grounds to Andrews

AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

EST CST

9:04 | 10:54 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force

One from Andrews AFB to the Texas Air Mational
Guard Ramp, Ellington Field, Texas. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B.,"
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